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From: H 

Sent: 1/2812013 1 :59:55 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Brit dinner 

Ok 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 08:46 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: RE: Brit dinner 

schumer and kirstin both regretted 

[RELEASE IN PART 8S[ 

they didnt add toria just like they didnt add rich verma or some of the other people we had originally sent. 
i notice she wasnt on list and called their social secretary. i can fill you on that conversation. 

From: H 
Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2013 9:01 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Brit dinner 

Just got guest list and Toria is not on it. Can you check on her? 

Also neither Schumer or Kirsten which is fine. 
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Message Headers: 

PR RIM PAGER TX FLAG: - - --
PR_RIM_MSG _REF JD: 
PR_RIM_MSG }OLDERJD: 
PR_RIM_MSG _ON_DEVICE) J: 
PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS: 
PR_RIMJNTERNET_MESSAGEJD: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Mon, 28 Jan 2013 08:59:55 ·0500 
Subject: Re: Brit dinner 
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